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Dear Sir/Madam,

The economy of Hong I{nng has been significantly affected by the world
economic recession and it ig expected that it wnuid last for at least six to nine
months. Likewise, the turnover of the EEL‘-HIIHEE market would be
significantly affected. Ifthe lonpg established mmimum brokage commission
rat¢ is to be abolished beginning next April, it can be expected that
competition will get fierce. |
In order to minimize cut-throat competition and having discussed with the
various thdustry groups (including the Hong Kong Stockbrokers Association,
the Institute of Securities Dealers, and the ' Hong Konp Securities
Professionals Association) and representatives of a group of practitioners, it
is our consensus that the Authorities should adopt a “two-tier brokerage
commission system” (the “two-tier system™). The “two-tier system*” is one
where a brokerage rate would be fixed at a specific invoice amount (the
“LINE"”™) and brekerage for invoice amount above such LINE would be on a
negotiable basis.

In order to better understand the current siteation of the industry and te arrive
at a reasonable specific invoice amount (“LINE™) for the “two-tier aystem?”, it
i5 sincerely hope that you can complete the enclosed questionnaire so that the
same could be reflected to the Authorities. As the matter iz of utmost
important, it is hoped that the completed questionnaire eould be returned via
fax to my office on or before 5:00 pm_op November 1. 2401 (fax number
3110-8809). Should you require further elaboration, please do not hEHl'EEI.tE
to contact me or Ms Chung at 3110-83808.

¢ ;
Thank you very much for your kind attention and ce-cperation.

Yours sincarely,

Henry K.C. Wu

Encl.: Questionnatre on “Abolition of Minimun Breokerage C
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“Abolition of Minimun Brokerape Commission Rate”
in April 200

Please complete the questions below by placing a ¥ in the appropriate box
alter cach question, (A suggested caleulation for the Actual Aversge Value
per Invoice [AAVI] can be found in the Note below)

1. The “Actual Averape Value per Invoice” of your Company in June this
year was (M=Million §): _ e _

<O.LM f3 DM b LISM o te IM 0 LM o WM e LIS e 1M M

2. The “Actual Average Valus per Inveice™ of your Company in
September this year was (M=Million §): __
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3,  Based on the actual data on the above guestions and ths operations

of your Company, what do you suggest the “Value per Invoice™
should be adopted as the LINE for the “twa-tier brakeraoe

commission system™:

- . I L _

0.25M 0.5M 0.75M IM [.25M |.50M |.75M IM  others (Flease zpecify)
Notea: _ _ — —— - .
Que(1) -~ (2) 1 | Actual Average Value per Invoice= ( A/B) __l

(A)=Teral value of rransacrr:;ﬂ In sectrilies dealing of the month
(Can be found in the [F,]FER]Fnrm.E fubmitted to SFC)

(B)=Total number af invoices (buy and sell) of the month (Can be
Jound in the “Return of transacrion levy and trading fee
submitied to SEHK)

Please complete the following at your discretion for future linison:

Broker Na: _[Tel No: _Enntﬂnl_: person;

(End of the questionnaire. All information provided will be treated with strice
confidence and be used for such purpoeses enly.)

Thank you very much for your cooperation. Please return the
questionnaire on or before 5:00PM 1 Névemher 2001 by fax to the
Legislative Councillor 0ffice of Hon. Henry K. C. Wu, (Fax No: 3110 8808).
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